
From: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
To: Major, Erica (BOS)
Subject: FW: Background on File No. 210688, Street Encroachment Permit - North Mary Street Pedestrian Paseo and

Underground Utilities in Portions of Minna, Natoma, and Mary Streets
Date: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 10:00:36 AM

From: Calvillo, Angela (BOS) <angela.calvillo@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Monday, July 19, 2021 5:21 PM
To: Hickey, Jacqueline (BOS) <jacqueline.hickey@sfgov.org>
Subject: FW: Background on File No. 210688, Street Encroachment Permit - North Mary Street
Pedestrian Paseo and Underground Utilities in Portions of Minna, Natoma, and Mary Streets
 
 
 

From: Spitz, Jeremy (DPW) <Jeremy.Spitz@sfdpw.org> 
Sent: Monday, July 19, 2021 12:10 PM
To: BOS-Supervisors <bos-supervisors@sfgov.org>
Cc: BOS-Legislative Aides <bos-legislative_aides@sfgov.org>; Wong, Phillip (ECN)
<phillip.c.wong@sfgov.org>; Kwong, John (DPW) <John.Kwong@sfdpw.org>; Thomas, John (DPW)
<John.Thomas@sfdpw.org>
Subject: Background on File No. 210688, Street Encroachment Permit - North Mary Street
Pedestrian Paseo and Underground Utilities in Portions of Minna, Natoma, and Mary Streets
 
Dear Supervisors,
 
The 5M Street Encroachment resolution passed unanimously out of Land Use and Transportation
Committee with positive recommendation to the Full Board tomorrow.
 
The resolution (File No. 210688) will allow Public Works to enter into an Encroachment Permit and
Maintenance Agreement with the permittee which outlines the permittee’s ownership and
maintenance responsibilities for facilities constructed in public streets. These improvements include
the pedestrianization of Mary street between Minna and Mission streets as obligated by the
project’s development agreement, a private telecommunications conduit between two of the
project’s buildings, and a non-potable water conduit that will allow the project to use gray water for
toilet flushing and watering landscaping.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Sincerely,
 
Jeremy Spitz
Policy and Government Affairs
San Francisco Public Works | City and County of San Francisco 
sfpublicworks.org · twitter.com/sfpublicworks
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